
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080305 Sale Date - 5/7/2008

Could you clarify which items of work need to be completed in the 40 calendar days stated in the window contract on page 22 of 
the plans.  Does that include asphalt, pavement markings, ect, or just asphalt items.  Also, could you clarify which items are 
considered work under pavement?

Question Submitted: 4/14/2008

All pavement work must be completed within the 40 calendar days, pavement markings can be done later.  All items 

considered work under pavement are included in the "pavement" section of the general summary on plan sheet 40.

1Question Number:

Page 39 & 40 have quantities listed under the "office calcs" heading.  Could the "offic calcs" for the items listed in that column be 
made available?

Question Submitted: 4/14/2008 2Question Number:

On plan page 21, the plan note for Item 253 Pavement Repair, APP carries a quantity of 400 sy to the general summary.  The 
general summary and proposal list the quantity in cubic yards.  Please clarify whether the item will be paid by cubic yard or 
square yard.

Question Submitted: 4/28/2008 3Question Number:

Ref 73, proposal has sf plans has sy, should proposal by sy?

Question Submitted: 4/29/2008 4Question Number:

Ref 73, proposal has sf plans has sy, should proposal be sy?

Question Submitted: 4/29/2008 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


